

COMMERCE UNDERGRADUATE SOCIETY CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I: NAME

The organization shall be known as the “Commerce Undergraduate Society” hereinafter referred to as the “CUS”.

ARTICLE II: MISSION

To enhance the value of the UBC Bachelor of Commerce degree while bettering the academic and social lives of students.

ARTICLE III: MEMBERSHIP

All students who are registered in the Sauder School of Business during the academic year (from the day after Labor Day until the final day of exams in April), and who have paid their CUS fee are members of the CUS.

No other persons may be members of the CUS

All members of the CUS are afforded the same rights and opportunities to participate in CUS or CUS-related activities

ARTICLE IV: EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The Executive Council shall carry out their duties to the best of their ability as directed by the General Council and mission of the CUS.

- A. The Executive Council shall be composed of the following elected members :
 - 1. President
 - 2. Vice-President Academic
 - 3. Vice-President Marketing
 - 4. Vice-President External
 - 5. Vice-President Internal
 - 6. Vice-President Finance
 - 7. Vice-President Second Year
 - 8. Vice-President First Year
 - 9. Senator

- B. Executive Council meetings :
 - 1. Quorum is represented by a majority of the voting members of the Executive Council.
 - 2. Executive Council meetings may be called by the President at any time.
 - 3. The President shall convene an Executive Council meeting if petitioned to do so by a quorum of Executive Council members.
 - 4. Executive Council meetings must be convened:
 - a. at least once per week during the academic year (with the exception of exam periods);
 - b. at least once during the December exam period, and once during the April exam period
 - c. at least once per month between May and August inclusive
 - 5. All Executive Council meetings shall be opened to all members of the CUS unless specifically deemed in camera.
 - 6. All Executive Council positions have the right to one (1) vote.
 - 7. The chair may only vote to break a tie, at his/her discretion.
 - 8. No Executive Council member shall hold more than one voting position except as outlined in Article IV, sections K(1), L(1) and M(1).

- C. Powers of Executive Council :
 - 1. Executive Council can with a 2/3-majority vote overturn any motions of Students' Council.
 - 2. Executive Council must approve any monetary expenditure up to \$5000.
 - 3. Executive Council may by 2/3 majority vote remove a Students' Council member based on, but not limited to:
 - a. meetings not regularly attended
 - b. constitutional duties not fulfilled
 - c. derogation of the CUS name
 - 4. Executive Council may recommend to General Council with 2/3 majority vote, the removal of an Executive Council member based on, but not limited to:

- a. meetings not regularly attended
 - b. constitutional duties not fulfilled
 - c. derogation of the CUS name
- D. All members of Executive Council shall :
- 1. Report regularly to all Executive, Students' Council and General Council meetings.
 - 2. Keep accurate written records of their activities and submit a continuity report pertaining to their activities for their successors prior to March 31.
 - 3. Hold and post a minimum of one (1) office hour per week except as outlined in Article IV, Section E(3) and Article V, Section A(7).
 - 4. Be responsible for issuing written notification to Students' Council members who miss more than one Students' or General Council meeting per term without notifying the Executive Assistant.
 - 5. Hold no other elected or appointed CUS position, except as stated in Article IV, Sections K(1) and L(1) and M(1).
 - 6. Do such other things as directed from time to time by General Council, Students' Council or the President.
- E. President shall :
- 1. Chair all Executive Council, Students' Council, Presidents' Council and General Council meetings.
 - 2. Reserve the right to designate another member chair.
 - 3. Hold and post office hours at least twice weekly, totaling no less than three hours.
 - 4. Shall exercise due diligence at meetings and defer to the CUS Constitution and/or Robert's Rule of Order where there exists a question of order or procedure.
 - 5. Enforce due observation of this constitution.
 - 6. Supervise and direct the duties of Executive Council and Students' Council members.
 - 7. Have the right to assign duties to all Executive Council and Students' Council members.
 - 8. Be the spokesperson for the CUS.
 - 9. Maintain relations and communications with key Sauder School of Business contacts including:
 - a. the Dean and Dean's Office
 - b. the Director of Career Services and Business Career Center
 - c. the Director of Undergraduate Programs and Undergraduate Programs Office
 - d. the Alumni Manager and Alumni Office
 - e. Commerce Club Presidents
 - 10. Be responsible for managing Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including:
 - a. Executive Assistant
- F. Vice-President Academic shall :
- 1. Organize the selection of the Teaching Excellence Award winner.
 - 2. Plan the annual CUS Awards night, to be held before April 1.
 - 3. Compile and maintain a comprehensive and historical database of CUS Awards and recognitions.
 - 4. Produce the annual Operations Manual.
 - 5. Oversee the execution of Trek Calgary and Trek Toronto.
 - 6. Maintain relations and communications between the CUS and:
 - a. the Commerce Mentor Program
 - b. the Executive Mentor Program
 - c. Sauder School of Business faculty members
 - 7. Act as the CUS Faculty Caucus Representative.
 - 8. Be responsible for managing and meeting, at least, bi-monthly with Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including :
 - a. Admissions Forum Co-ordinator
 - b. Appointment, Promotions and Tenure Representative
 - c. External Conferences Coordinator
 - d. JDC Captain
- G. Vice-President Marketing shall :
- 1. Be responsible for communication within the CUS Council.
 - 2. Be responsible for communication between the CUS Councils and the CUS Membership.
 - 3. Establish a year-long plan for events and activities within the CUS.
 - 4. Publish a calendar of events to include all CUS and associated organizations' events.
 - 5. Ensure that the CUS website is online and maintained, including but not limited to:
 - a. updated online before the first day of classes in September and January

- b. ensure photos from all major CUS-related events are posted on the CUS website in a timely manner
- c. ensuring that a copy of the CUS calendar of events is updated and available on the CUS website
- d. ensure that a copy of the CUS constitution is updated and available on the CUS website
- e. ensure that a copy of the current fiscal budget for the CUS is available on the CUS website
- 6. Oversee the use of all CUS bulletin boards in the Henry Angus Building.
- 7. Be responsible for managing and meeting, at least, bi-monthly with Students' Council positions within his/her portfolio including :
 - a. Cavalier Editor
 - b. Class Liaison Coordinator
 - c. Prospectus Editor
 - d. Webmaster
 - e. Sauder Squad Captain
 - f. Video Production Coordinator

H. Vice-President External shall :

- 1. Act as the official CUS liaison for other Canadian universities and commerce societies.
- 2. Be responsible for CUS fund-raising and liaising with Commerce Clubs with regards to sponsorship.
- 3. Compile and maintain a comprehensive and historical database of CUS sponsors and sponsor contacts.
- 4. Oversee all external communications and PR requirements of the society.
- 5. Oversee sponsorship committee.
- 6. Ensure regular attendance of the AMS Students' Council by him/herself or an appointed proxy.
- 7. Be responsible for managing and meeting, at least, bi-monthly with Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including :
 - a. Buddy and Exchange Coordinator
 - b. Enterprize Entrepreneurship Conference Chair
 - c. International Business Conference Chair
 - d. Ignite! Sauder School of Business Career Conference Chair
 - e. Commerce Community Programs Coordinator
 - f. Golf Tournament Director
 - g. Me Inc. Chair
 - h. Small Business Liaison

I. Vice-President Internal shall :

- 1. Organize room bookings for the CUS, and associated clubs/organisations.
- 2. Be responsible for all CUS student space including such items as decor and upkeep.
- 3. Be responsible for all CUS owned equipment and property.
- 4. Be responsible for managing and meeting, at least, bi-monthly with Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including :
 - a. Business Week Coordinator
 - b. Elections Officer
 - c. Frosh Week Coordinator
 - d. Grad Chair
 - e. POITS Manager
 - f. Athletics Director
 - g. Social Coordinator
 - h. Yearbook Editor

J. Vice-President Finance shall :

- 1. Act as the Treasurer for the CUS.
- 2. Create and submit the CUS budget to the AMS upon consultation with the Executive Council.
- 3. Audit and approve all individual Students' Council budgets.
- 4. Publish income statements when required by the Society with no less than one per academic term.
- 5. Ensure proper auditing procedures are followed.
- 6. Finalize CUS' funding contribution to the Business Career Centre within four weeks of Executive Council turnover, given an adequate and timely submission of a proposal by the Career Centre
- 7. Maintain a comprehensive and historical database for CUS suppliers of clothing and promotional materials, ensuring continuity of pricing and discounts within all CUS Council operations.
- 8. Be responsible for managing and meeting, at least, bi-monthly with Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including :

a. Snack Bar Manager

K. Vice-President Second Year shall :

1. Be eligible to apply for a CUS appointed position, or run in election for another CUS Executive position while serving her/his term as Vice-President Second Year. If successful, each position shall be entitled one (1) vote.
2. Lead the appointed Second Year Members At Large (MALs) as chair of the Second Year Council.
3. Act as the Second Year Students' CUS liaison for Second Year Orientation.
4. Be responsible for organizing events for second year students throughout the academic year.
5. Be responsible for managing and meeting regularly with Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including :
 - a. Second Year Members At Large

L. Vice-President First Year shall :

1. Be eligible to apply for a CUS appointed position, or run in election for another CUS Executive position while serving her/his term as Vice-President First Year. If successful, each position shall be entitled one (1) vote.
2. Lead the appointed First Year Members At Large (MALs) as chair of the First Year Council.
3. Act as the First Year Students' CUS liaison for Orientation Day and Imagine UBC.
4. Be responsible for organizing events for first year students throughout the academic year.
5. Be responsible for managing and meeting regularly with Students' Council positions contained within his/her portfolio including :
 - a. First Year Members At Large

M. Senator shall :

1. Be eligible to apply for a CUS appointed position, or run in election for another CUS Executive position while serving her/his term as Senator. If successful, each position shall be entitled one (1) vote.
2. Attend all UBC Senate meetings, representing the best interests of Commerce students.

ARTICLE V: OMBUDSPERSON

The Ombudsperson shall :

1. Not be eligible to vote or hold any other CUS position while serving his/her term as Ombudsperson.
2. Investigate and report to Executive Council or Students' Council any reasonable complaint or question that :
 - a. an active CUS member has with the CUS and its organizations
 - b. Executive Council or Students' Council may, either of its own volition or on the application of an interested member of the CUS, direct the Ombudsperson to investigate and report back to Executive Council or Students' Council
3. Recommend a course of action to the Councils or any of the Society's organizations where such action is necessitated.
4. Be responsible for the resolution of any complaint or question referred to in paragraph 2 where possible.
5. Represent or ensure representation for any active member in approaching the Sauder School of Business in individual matters.
6. Make known to the members of the CUS that he/she is available for the hearing of complaints or questions by posting on his/her office door and website :
 - a. his/her specific office hours
 - b. a means by which members of the CUS can contact him/her outside of posted office hours
7. Hold no less than three office hours per week no less than two days per week during the school year, except during summer session and final exam periods.
8. Attend all CUS Executive Council, Students' Council, General Council and Annual General Meetings.
9. Have the right to attend any meetings of Councils, Committees, Commissions, and other bodies of the CUS, including meetings held in camera.
10. Act in an impartial and unbiased manner in the exercise of his/her duties.
11. Maintain confidentiality with respect to all matters brought to his/her attention.
12. Make a report of the Ombudsperson available to all concerned parties.
13. Make statistical report on monthly basis available to Executive Council.
14. Refer unresolved cases to AMS Ombuds Office.

15. In conducting a formal investigation, at minimum :
 - a. conduct research into the rules and regulations, and applicable laws, if any, that are pertinent to the complainant
 - b. interview all parties involved, and invite such parties to make a written submission if they so choose
 - c. produce a written report, summarizing the information gathered in accordance with clauses (a) and (b) above, and provide recommendations if appropriate
 - d. distribute the report as required in paragraph 12 above

ARTICLE VI: STUDENTS' COUNCIL

- A. The Students' Council shall be composed of all members of Executive Council, the Ombudsperson as well as the following appointed positions (unless otherwise noted) :
 1. Admissions Forum Coordinator
 2. Athletics Director
 3. Appointment, Promotions and Tenure Representative
 4. Buddy and Exchange Coordinator
 5. Business Week Coordinator
 6. Cavalier Editor
 7. Class Liaison Coordinator
 8. Commerce Community Programs Coordinator
 9. Elections Officer
 10. Enterprize Entrepreneurship Conference and Business Plan Competition Chair
 11. Executive Assistant
 12. External Conferences Coordinator
 13. Frosh Week Coordinator
 14. Golf Tournament Director
 15. Grad Chair
 16. International Business Conference Chair
 17. Ignite! Sauder School of Business Career Conference Chair
 18. JDC Captain
 19. Me Inc. Chair
 20. POITS Manager
 21. Prospectus Editor
 22. Sauder Squad Captain
 23. Small Business Liaison
 24. Social Coordinator
 25. Snack Bar Manager
 26. Video Production Coordinator
 27. Webmaster
 28. Yearbook Editor
 29. Second Year Members at Large (6)
 30. First Year Members at Large (6)
- B. Students' Council meetings:
 1. Quorum is represented by 15 members, or 50% of the current voting members of Students' Council, whichever is less.
 2. Students' Council meetings must be convened at least once per month during the academic year unless there is no business to be discussed (with the exception of exam periods).
 3. Students' Council meetings may be called by the President with 24 hours notice. Notice of Students' Council meetings must be at minimum emailed to all Students' Council members.
 4. The President must call a Students' Council meeting within 48 hours if he/she is petitioned to do so by a quorum of Students' Council members.
 5. Students' Council meetings are open to all members of the CUS unless specifically deemed in camera.
 6. All positions on Students' Council are allowed one (1) vote, with the exception of Ombudsperson. Students' Council members are allowed no more than one (1) vote, except as outlined in Article IV sections K(1), L(1) and M(1).
 7. The chair may only vote to break a tie, at her/his discretion.
- C. Powers of Students' Council :

1. Students' Council may by 2/3-majority vote remove a Students' Council (but not Executive Council) member based on, but not limited to :
 - a. meetings not regularly attended
 - b. constitutional duties not fulfilled
 - c. derogation of the CUS name

- D. All members of Students' Council shall :
 1. Report regularly to all Students' Council and General Council meetings.
 2. Keep accurate written records of their activities and submit a continuity report pertaining to their activities for their successors prior to March 31.
 3. Hold no other elected or appointed CUS position, except as stated in Article IV, sections K(1), L(1) and M(1).
 4. Do such other things as directed from time to time by the Executive Council, General Council or the President.

ARTILCE VII: GENERAL COUNCIL

- A. The General Council shall consist of all students who are current members of the Commerce Undergraduate Society.

- B. General Council Meetings :
 1. Quorum is represented by 30 members, or 10% of current membership of the CUS, whichever is less.
 2. General Council meetings must be convened at least once per month during the academic year (with the exceptions of December and April).
 3. General Council meetings may be called by the President with seven days notice.
 4. Notice of General Council meetings must be posted prominently throughout the Henry Angus building and on the CUS website, seven days prior to the meeting.
 5. A General Council meeting must be called within 14 days by the President if he/she is petitioned to do so by 10% of the CUS membership.
 6. All current members of the CUS with the exception of the Ombudsperson are entitled one (1) vote at General Council meetings.
 7. One General Council meeting held after Executive elections, but preceding April 1 shall serve as the CUS Annual General Meeting. The date of this meeting is at the discretion of the President.
 8. All resolutions of General Council must be approved by a 2/3-majority vote.
 9. The chair may only vote to break a tie, at her/his discretion.

- C. Powers of General Council :
 1. General Council can with 2/3 majority vote overturn any motions of Students' and/or Executive Council.
 2. General Council must approve any unbudgeted monetary expenditure for new ventures or capital acquisitions over \$5000.
 3. General Council can remove a Students' Council member based on, but not limited to :
 - a. meetings not regularly attended
 - b. constitutional duties not fulfilled
 - c. derogation of the CUS name
 4. General Council can remove an Executive Council member based on, but not limited to :
 - a. meetings not regularly attended
 - b. constitutional duties not fulfilled
 - c. derogation of the CUS name
 5. A resolution to remove an Executive Council member as stated in paragraph 4 must be included with the notice of the General Meeting, and such notice shall be given to the CUS membership no less than seven days prior to the General Meeting. The resolution must be forwarded to the Vice-President Marketing and Executive Assistant at least 14 days prior to the date of the meeting. Such a resolution must either:
 - a. be recommended by a 2/3 majority vote of the Executive Council; or
 - b. be signed by 100 members of the CUS

ARTICLE VIII: PRESIDENTS' COUNCIL

- A. The Presidents' Council shall consist of the President of the CUS and the Presidents of all recognized Commerce Clubs as per Article XIII.

- B. Presidents' Council Meetings :
1. Quorum is represented by a majority of the voting members of the Presidents' Council.
 2. Presidents' Council meetings may be called by the CUS President at any time.
 3. The CUS President shall convene a Presidents' Council meeting if petitioned to do so by a quorum of Presidents' Council members.
 4. Presidents' Council meetings must be convened at least once per month during the academic year (with the exception of exam periods).
 5. All Presidents' Council meetings shall be opened to all members of the CUS unless specifically deemed in camera.
 6. All Presidents' Council members have the right to one (1) vote.
 7. The chair may only vote to break a tie, at his/her discretion.

ARTICLE IX: COMMITTEES

All members of Students' Council may establish a committee to assist them in fulfilling their duties. Appointments to CUS committees can be made by Executive Council, Students' Council, or General Council by a majority vote. All CUS members, including Executive Council and Students' Council already holding positions may sit on committees.

ARTICLE X: ELECTIONS AND TURNOVER

- A. Elections for Vice-President Second Year and Vice-President First Year shall occur at the discretion of the Executive Council before October 15. Turnover for the Vice-President Second Year and Vice-President First Year shall occur at the General Council Meeting following October 15.
- B. Turnover for Senator shall be in accordance with Senate policy.
- C. Elections for all other Executive positions and Ombudsperson shall occur between February 1 and February 15.
- D. Turnover for all other Executive positions and Ombudsperson shall be on the date of the Annual General Meeting, except as noted in paragraph B.
- E. All elections shall occur in accordance with the Election Policy of the CUS.
- F. Amendments to the Election Policy must:
 1. be recommended by a 2/3-majority vote of the Executive Council and
 2. have majority vote by General Council

ARTICLE XI: REFERENDA

- A. A referendum may be held at any time by the Executive Council, at their discretion by a 2/3-majority vote.
- B. A referendum may be petitioned for by 10% of CUS membership, or 100 members, whichever is less. The process to be as follows :
 1. A petition for a referendum must be submitted to the President of the CUS. The petition must include the names, student numbers and email addresses of the CUS members and the specific request they wish the CUS to follow.
 2. Upon formal receipt of such a petition, the President and the petitioners (or their designated representative) must agree to the wording of the question. If all parties agree that a resolution cannot be reached, the Ombudsperson shall act as binding arbitrator.
 3. Upon finalization of the wording, the President at her/his discretion must hold the referendum within 30 school days.
- C. All procedures followed during an election as stated in Article X, Section D, govern referenda, with the exception of campaigning.
- D. Both sides of the question may campaign during the campaign period and during polling hours. No campaigning shall occur with 5 meters of any polling station with the exception of one sign, no larger than 11" x 17".

ARTICLE XII: ANNUAL APPOINTEES

- A. Students' Council appointments are to be made by Executive Council in an in camera meeting following Executive elections and at least one week prior to the Annual General Meeting (except for Second and First Year Members at Large (MALs) as outlined in clause D). Applications for appointment must be made available and advertised (as per General Meeting advertisement) at least one week prior to the application due date.
- B. Notwithstanding the above clause, the Executive Council can appoint additional members to Students' Council to serve in any capacity, at any time.
- C. In the event that a Student Council member resigns, is removed by the Executive Council or Student Council, lose their membership in the CUS, or becomes in any other way unable to fulfill their duties, his/her vacant position must be filled within a reasonable amount of time and in such a manner as is outlined in Section A.
- D. Second and First Year MAL appointments are to be made by Executive Council in an in camera meeting following Vice-President Second Year and Vice-President First Year elections. Applications for appointment must be made available and advertised (as per General Meeting advertisement) at least one week prior to the application due date.

ARTICLE XIII: RECOGNIZED COMMERCE CLUBS

Any registered AMS club in good standing may apply to be a recognized Commerce Club. Recognized Commerce Clubs must as their primary focus substantially benefit the academic and/or social lives of undergraduate Commerce students. Recognition as a Commerce Club can be granted by a resolution of Executive Council, Students' Council or General Council.

- A. All recognized Commerce clubs are to receive a notice board (location of which is determined by the Vice-President Marketing), a mailbox in room 302E, as well any additional support deemed necessary by CUS Executive and/or Students' Council.
- B. All recognized Commerce clubs are eligible for funding from the CUS provided :
 - 1. The club does not solicit external funding (sponsorship from the business community) without consent of the Vice-President External.
 - 2. The club submits a budget and financial statement to the Vice-President Finance at her/his request.
 - 3. The club President remains a member in good standing of the Presidents' Council.
 - 4. The club must present a report detailing the activity and financial position of the club at the end of each semester.
 - 5. The club must submit a calendar of events for the academic year to the Vice-President Marketing in the requested format(s). Calendar of events must be submitted by May 31.

ARTICLE XIV: BUDGET

- A. The CUS budget committee, which is composed of the President as well as the Vice-President Finance, shall prepare the CUS budget.
- B. The budget committee will request budget proposals from all Students' Council members as well as the Presidents of recognized Commerce clubs by March 31.
- C. The budget committee will present a budget proposal at the first Students' Council meeting after April 1 for review.
- D. The budget committee will then finalize the budget for the next meeting of Students' Council.
- E. The budget may be passed at the second meeting of Students' Council, or at a later meeting of Students' Council.
- F. The budget must be passed by September 30th.

- G. To be adopted, the budget requires a 2/3-majority vote of support by Students' Council, and then must be ratified by a simple majority vote at the next General Council meeting.
- H. The tentative budget will be published and distributed to students within the first month of school.

ARTICLE XV: RULES

- A. This constitution shall remain the law governing the conduct and activity of the CUS.
- B. The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised shall govern the CUS in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with this Constitution, the AMS bylaws and constitution, or any special rules adopted by the CUS General membership from time to time.
- C. The Executive Council may create, by a 2/3-majority resolution, further rules and procedures for the CUS, provided such that rules are consistent with, and subservient to, this Constitution.
- D. Nothing within this constitution shall be interpreted in such a way as to be inconsistent with the AMS Code of Procedure, Bylaws or Constitution.

ARTICLE XVI: RECORD OF THE CONSTITUTION

- A. A copy of the Constitution shall be kept on file at the AMS office and the CUS office and shall be available for viewing.
- B. A copy of the Constitution shall be reproduced on the CUS website
- C. In circumstances where there is a disagreement between two or more copies of the CUS Constitution. Only the printed copy of the CUS Constitution, kept in the Office of the President of the CUS, signed and dated by all members of the current Executive Council, shall be considered the official version.

ARTICLE XVII: AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

This constitution may only be amended at a General Meeting of the CUS. An amendment requires a 2/3-majority resolution. Any proposed amendments shall be included with the notice of the General Meeting, and such notice of the General Meeting shall be given to the CUS membership no less than 7 days prior to the convening date. Such amendments must either:

- A. be recommended by a 2/3-majority vote of the Executive Council; or
- B. be signed by 100 members of the CUS.

Any such amendment shall be communicated to students no less than 14 days prior to the date of the General Meeting.

AMENDMENT I: EXECUTIVE ORDERS OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE CUS

The office of the President of the CUS is sworn to uphold the mission and the constitution of the CUS. While the constitution, and indeed the spirit of democracy must limit the lawmaking powers of the president, the framework of our constitution demands that the President be afforded the power to see that our rules are faithfully executed.

- A. In instances of an emergency, where time is a mitigating factor, and where can be demonstrably justified the President shall:
 - a. Be endowed with the powers to execute the constitution without approval of the Executive Council, Student's council, or General Council.
 - b. Have the power to suspend a member of the student's council, until such time as a meeting of the Executive Council is convened.
 - c. Appoint a temporary member of Students Council for a period of up to one (1) month until ratification at the next Executive Council meeting. The appointee may be removed under the processes of Article V, or by resignation, only.
- B. If the President is to have to acted in bad faith or in manner that defies the spirit or constitution of the CUS in exercising the Power of Executive Order, the Executive Council may, by a vote of 2/3, forever remove the power of Executive Order from the current President.

By the power of a vote of 2/3 or greater by the meeting of the General Membership of the CUS, this constitution will come into power forthwith.

President: _____

Date: _____

VP External: _____

Date: _____

VP Internal: _____

Date: _____

VP Finance: _____

Date: _____

VP Academic: _____

Date: _____

VP Marketing: _____

Date: _____

VP First Year: _____

Date: _____

VP Second Year: _____

Date: _____

Senator: _____

Date: _____